
 

 

 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
 REGULAR MEETING 
 NOVEMBER 2, 2000 - 6:00 P.M. 
 COUNTY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
 
 
 MINUTES 
 
Planning and Zoning Board   Staff 
Don Chancey, Chairman, present   Building/Zoning Official, Malcolm Green, present 
Vida Tomlinson, Vice Chairman, present  Planner, B. J. Haney, present 
James Barncord, present    County Attorney, Gary Alan Vorbeck, present   
Roger Conley, present    County Mining Coordinator, K. V. “Duke” Clem, present 
Bill Craig, absent     B/Z Executive Secretary, Virginia Stone, present 
Dan Graham, absent 
Charles Nicholson, present     
Jerry Rich, absent 
Fred Small, present    News Media - not present 
 

 
Chairman Don Chancey called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:05 P.M., roll taken, quorum present. 
 
Secretary Stone advised the Public Notice for the Regular Meeting was published in the Herald-Advocate on 

October 19 and October 26, 2000.  Affidavit of Publication on file. 
 

Building/Zoning Official Green advised courtesy notices were mailed to adjoining property owners, and all 
advertisements were properly posted. 

 
Chancey explained Planning and Zoning Board’s General Rules of Procedure and County Attorney Vorbeck 

administered oath to witnesses who planned to offer testimony. 
 
MOTION by Nicholson, second by  Conley, to approve Minutes of 09/07/00 Regular Meeting as revised.  

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Agenda No. 01-01 
 

Chancey advised of a request from Hardee County Board of County Commissioners to Rezone  Paldao Acres 
S/D from A-1 to R-1 to correct a scrivener’s error when the Official Zoning Map was adopted on 02/15/96. 
 

Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for Rezone from A-1 to R-1 and  Staff 
Report for review prior to the 11/02/00 meeting. 

 
Green highlighted the Staff Report including the analysis of findings, conclusion, and recommendation for 

approval for the Rezone of A-1 to R-1.   Green submitted the report to record as evidence; no objections were presented. 
 
Chancey asked for public input.  There was none. 
 
MOTION by Nicholson, second by Barncord to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of 

the request for a Rezone from A-1 to R-1, based on staff’s findings, conclusion, and recommendation for approval.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

Chancey advised BCC will receive a recommendation from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a public 
hearing on 11/14/00, 8:30 a.m. 
PLANNING AND ZONING  
MINUTES          -2-     November 2, 2000 

 
 

 
Agenda No. 01-02 
 

Chancey advised of a request from IMC Phosphates Company, for a request for a Variance to Section 
2.05.06A.01.c. and Section 2.06.06A.03.b. of the Hardee County Mining Ordinance No. 1999-02 to Phosphate Mining 
Setback Distance to reduce setbacks from 100’ to 50’ along CR 664 and Alderman Rd., to Excavation Stockpile Time 
Limit to increase time from 30 days to six months from start of mining in each specific section. 

    
Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for Variance and Staff Report for review 

prior to the 11/02/00 meeting. 
 
K. V. “Duke” Clem, Hardee County Mining Coordinator, highlighted the Staff Report including the findings and 

recommendation for approval with recommended conditions.  Clem submitted the report to record as evidence; no 
objections were presented. 

 
Dee Allen, Manager Permitting & Reclamation, IMC Phosphates Company, was present and sworn. 
 
Allen presented a visual overview of the mining project scheduled to begin within a month. 
 
Bryant Grant, IMC Phosphates Company, was present and sworn. 
 
Grant explained that there would be a protective berm (also known as a site berm) of  five to eight feet adjacent 

to public rights-of-way. 
 
Nicholson inquired as to what the County would be losing.  Vorbeck stated we would lose 50’ of setback. 
 
Chancey inquired as whether there would be any liability for the county if approval for the setback were granted. 

 Vorbeck responded that there would be no liability for the county. 
 
Small inquired who would be responsible if the road collapsed.  Allen responded that it would be the 

responsibility of IMC to repair or rebuild road if needed. 
 
Chancey asked for public input.  There was none. 
 
Clem submitted two certified copies of  analyses from Ardaman & Associates to the record. 
 
Chancey asked if there were any questions for Clem or IMC.  There were none. 
 
MOTION by Nicholson, second by Barncord to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of 

the request for a Variance to Section 2.05.06A.01.c. and Section 2.06.06A.03.b. of the Hardee County Mining Ordinance 
No. 1999-02 to Phosphate Mining Setback Distance to reduce setbacks from 100’ to 50’ along CR 664 and Alderman 
Rd., to Excavation Stockpile Time Limit to increase time from 30 days to six months from start of mining in each specific 
section, as requested by the applicant based on staff’s findings and recommendation for approval with recommended 
conditions. 

 
MOTION by Nicholson, second by Barncord, was withdrawn. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING 
MINUTES          -3-     November  2, 2000 
 

 
MOTION by Nicholson, second by Barncord to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of 

the request for a Variance to Section 2.05.06A.01.c. and Section 2.06.06A.03.b. of the Hardee County Mining Ordinance 
No. 1999-02 to Phosphate Mining Setback Distance to reduce setbacks from 100’ to 50’ along CR 664 and Alderman 
Rd., to Excavation Stockpile Time Limit to increase time from 30 days to six months from start of mining in each specific 
section, as requested by the applicant based on staff’s findings, recommendation for approval with recommended 
conditions, and with the request of Hardee County Road and Bridge Department that County right-of-way be cleared in 
the area to be mined on Alderman Road and CR 664 if possible.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Chancey advised BCC will receive recommendations from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a public 

hearing on 11/14/00, 8:30 a.m. 
 

Agenda No. 01-03 
 

Chancey advised of a request from Robert C. Crews, by and through his Authorized Representative, American 
Tower, L.P. for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 240’ guyed communications tower on 45,239 sq ft or 1.96 ac, 
zoned A-1. 

  
Each Board Member and County Staff received a copy of Application for a Special Exception and Staff Report 

for review prior to the 11/02/00 meeting. 
 

Green highlighted the Staff Report including the analysis of findings, conclusion, recommendation for approval, 
and recommended conditions for the Special Exception.   Green submitted the report to record as evidence; no objections 
were presented. 

 
Alfonso Brown, 9027 Town Center Parkway, Bradenton, FL, was present and sworn. 

 
 Conley inquired whether the tower would be installed in the wetlands.  Brown advised that if required, they 
would pull necessary permits from SWFWMD. 
 
 Conley inquired whether there was a paved road to be used for the entrance.  Brown advised that American 
Tower would make a road to the site. 
 
 Chancey asked for public input.  There was none. 
 
 MOTION by Conley, second by Tomlinson to recommend to the Board of County Commissioners approval of 
the request for a Special Exception to construct/operate a 240’ guyed communicatios tower on 45,239 sq ft or 1.96 ac, 
zoned A-1 as requested by applicant based on staff’s findings, conclusion, recommendation for approval, and 
recommended conditions.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Chancey advised BCC will receive recommendations from the Planning/Zoning Board and will hold a public 

hearing on 11/14/00, 8:30 a.m. 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING 
MINUTES          -4-                  November 2, 
2000 
 
 
 Planner Haney reminded the Board of the CF Industries Annual Tour, Wednesday, November 8, 2000 and 
to meet in the BCC Board Room at 8:30 a.m. 

 
Haney reminded the Board that on December 7 the  6:30 meeting would be a joint meeting with the Board 

of County Commissioners for the presentation of the CF Industries, Inc. Annual Report. 
 
  With no further business to come before the Board, MOTION to adjourn Regular Meeting at 6:40 p.m. with 
next Regular P/Z Meeting, Thursday, December 7, 2000, 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Ginny Stone, Executive Secretary  


	Agenda No. 01-01
	Chancey advised of a request from Hardee County Board of County Commissioners to Rezone  Paldao Acres S/D from A-1 to R-1 to correct a scrivener’s error when the Official Zoning Map was adopted on 02/15/96.
	Agenda No. 01-02
	MINUTES					     -3-					November  2, 2000
	Agenda No. 01-03


